S 9aW. SANMATEO COUNTY HEALTH

S
:{%%' 'v'."'o';" ﬁlli%lhéIEIEgENTER San Mateo County HCH/FH Program Co-Applicant Board Agenda

HEALTH CARE FOR THE HOMELESS/FARMWORKER HEALTH PROGRAM (HCH/FH)

Co-Applicant Board Meeting Agenda
500 County Center COB 3 Redwood City, CA 94063 (Manzanita Hall)

July 10th, 2025, 10:00am - 12:00pm

This meeting of The Health Care for The Homeless/Farmworker Health board will be held in-person at
500 County Center COB 3 Redwood City, CA 94063 (Manzanita Hall)
Remote participation in this meeting will not be available. To observe or participate in the meeting please attend in-person at above location.
*Written public comments may be emailed to rnash@smcgov.org and such written comments should indicate the specific agenda item on which you
are commenting.

*Please see instructions for written and spoken public comments at the end of this agenda.

A. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL Steve Carey 10:00am

B. PUBLIC COMMENT

Persons wishing to address on matters NOT on the posted agenda may do so. Each speaker is limited to three
minutes and the total time allocated to Public Comment is fifteen minutes. If there are more than five
individuals wishing to speak during Public Comment, the Chairperson may choose to draw only five speaker
cards from those submitted and defer the rest of the speakers to a second Public Comment at the end of the
Board meeting. In response to comments on a non-agenda item, the Board may briefly respond to statements
made or questions posed as allowed by the Brown Act (Government Code Section 54954.2) However, the
Boards general policy is to refer items to staff for comprehensive action or report.

C. ACTION TO SET THE AGENDA & CONSENT Steve Carey 10:10am
AGENDA
1. Approve meeting minutes from: Tab1
a. June 12t Board Meeting
2. Budget and Finance Report Tab 2
3. HCH/FH Director’s Report Tab3
4. Quality Improvement/Quality Assurance Tab4
Update

D. COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS

Communications and Announcements are brief items from members of the Board regarding upcoming events
in the community and correspondence that they have received. They are informational in nature and no action
will be taken on these items at this meeting. A total of five minutes is allotted to this item. If there are
additional communications and announcements, the Chairperson may choose to defer them to a second
agenda item added at the end of the Board Meeting.

Community updates Board Members 10:15am

Meetings are accessible to people with disabilities. Individuals who need special assistance or a disability-related modification or
accommodation (including auxiliary aids or services) to participate in this meeting, or who have a disability and wish to request an alternate
format for the agenda, meeting notice, or other documents that may be distributed at the meeting, should contact the HCH/FH Community
Program Coordinator at least five working days before the meeting at rnash@smcgov.org in order to make reasonable arrangements to ensure
accessibility to this meeting and the materials related to it. The HCH/FH Co-Applicant Board meeting documents are posted at least 72 hours
prior to the meeting and are accessible online at: http://www.smchealth.org/smmc-hfhfh-board




"_. SAN MATEQ COUNTY HEALTH

Agp.
'v'-"'o';" ﬁni%IhSEIEgENTER San Mateo County HCH/FH Program Co-Applicant Board Agenda

F. BUSINESS AGENDA
10:30am
Approve Form 5A, 5B, and 5C Jim Beaumont
Approve Program Budget
E. GUEST SPEAKER
Danielle Michal, Program Services Manager - Quality Improvement Program (QIP) 11:00am
G. REPORTING & DISCUSSION AGENDA
Report on 2025 National Health Care for the Homeless Tayischa Deldridge 11:35am
Conference & Policy Symposium
Jim Beaumont and
Federal Updates and Impacts on HCH/FH Program Lauren Carroll 11:45am
H. ADJOURNMENT 12:00pm

Future meeting: August 14th 2025

Time: 10:00am-12pm

Location: 500 County Center, COB 3 (Manzanita Hall), Redwood City, CA 94063
*Instructions for Public Comment During Meeting

Members of the public may address the Members of the HCH/FH board as follows:

Written public comments may be emailed in advance of the meeting. Please read the following instructions carefully:

1. Your written comment should be emailed to rnash@smcgov.org.

2. Your email should include the specific agenda item on which you are commenting or note that your comment concerns an item that is not on the agenda or is on the consent agenda.

3. Members of the public are limited to one comment per agenda item.

4. The length of the emailed comment should be commensurate with the two minutes customarily allowed for verbal comments, which is approximately 250-300 words.

5. If your emailed comment is received by 5:00 p.m. on the day before the meeting, it will be provided to the Members of the HCH/FH board and made publicly available on the agenda
website under the specific item to which your comment pertains. If emailed comments are received after 5:00p.m. on the day before the meeting, HCH/FH board will make every effort to
either (i) provide such emailed comments to the HCH/FH board and make such emails publicly available on the agenda website prior to the meeting, or (ii) read such emails during the
meeting. Whether such emailed comments are forwarded and posted, or are read during the meeting, they will still be included in the administrative record.

Meetings are accessible to people with disabilities. Individuals who need special assistance or a disability-related modification or
accommodation (including auxiliary aids or services) to participate in this meeting, or who have a disability and wish to request an alternate
format for the agenda, meeting notice, or other documents that may be distributed at the meeting, should contact the HCH/FH Community
Program Coordinator at least five working days before the meeting at rnash@smcgov.org in order to make reasonable arrangements to ensure
accessibility to this meeting and the materials related to it. The HCH/FH Co-Applicant Board meeting documents are posted at least 72 hours
prior to the meeting and are accessible online at: http://www.smchealth.org/smmc-hfhfh-board




Tab 1
Meeting Minutes



‘suoljeloge||0o
pue suoys 1sale| s,se|y uo sajepdn Buimo||ol ay) pepirold eipues
SV1V ‘uoiouag eipueg

D10 A0DOWS®) | SSOJS ‘ssoy Ales) aueys - Jabeuejy spiepuels Joge
SJUBWa2J0JUT pue SpJepuels JogeT Jo 9210 - 08)e\ ues Jo Ajuno)

JoejuoD Jo julod

"sjybi JuswAojdwa J18y) JNOge UOIBWIOUI 8)BINdo. 8AI903l Ady)

2INSUS 0} SJOXIOM JUBINe}SaJ PuUB UOIIONJISUOD U0 Pasno0} ale SUoye yoeanno
‘palayo

saoIAIas uoljejaldiaiul yum ‘ajqejiene si sAaulojie pasuaol| Aq payels
auljoy |enbulnw v “spJepuels Joge Jo 8010 8y} AQ JusW82I0Ud
uoddns 0} 8douBUIPIQ JUBWPUBWY B} JO MBIABI PUOISS B} padunouuy
e19|e2s] |osUe

juswwod dligqnd ‘g

lea |jod
B pIp pue we /0:0| 1e Jepio 01 Bunssw ay) pajjes eq|y 8g Zeyoues BLIooIA

lled Jjo4 g 13pJo 0} ||e] 'V

uljelag-uosyoI(q sulouel 4

S90IAIBS

Ajngesi@ pue bulby ‘usjind @97
lueinQ eJs|eos |osue

JagJe essauy

zopueulaH BulH epuewy
sajepi UAj@oor

yseN uaney

eAaINy 9209

opeleAly elpuelo)y

SVYV ‘uolousg elpueg
SVY1V ‘opJoABpuET UBIYISUD e

(01010 X3) yuowneag wir
(sreyn-a01p) Aaie) analg
alooy\ auuezng

eloles) ageo

oue.sag Auo |

oJaliang yupnr

abpupjaq eyosiAe |
(1eyD) eqy @ zeyoues BLOJPIA
uosJapuy Hagqoy

Ipluyos jeuer

Biaquasio ueug

yelny en8ls

Jjejg/siaquialy paeog Juasqy

21|qnd 3y} JO SIaquis juasaid yeis Aunon

jussald

slaquidly paeog juesijddy-09

wdgo:Z} - wepo:0l ‘GZ0Z ‘Uizl sunp
(I1eH eyuezuey) €90¥6 VI ‘AND poompay ¢ 909 193ud) Ajunod 00S

sajnuly Bunesy pieog jueslddy-09H

(H4/HOH) WV¥90¥d HLTVIH ¥INYOMNYVL/SSITINOH FHL ¥Od4 J¥VI HLTVIH

),
431N3D TVIId3N \ ol

O3LYIN NYS s nd

HLTV3H ALNNOD O3LVIN NVS “.




PIBOG-IUJU-oWWS /B0  (I[eaUolls MMM//-dN  :3e aUuljuo 9]|qIssadde aJe pue Buisaw ay) 03 Joud sinoy g/ 1ses) 1e pajsod ale syuswindop bunssw pieog juediiddy-0) H4/HOH

3yl ")l 0} pajejal sjelaew ay) pue BuRsaW Siy) 03 AYjIGISS30R 2INSUS 0} Sjuswabuelie 3jqeuOSeEal ayew 03 JopIo Ul 0b9Z-£/S (059) 18 Buisaw ay) a105oq sAep BUIYIOM DAl 1SE3| J8 10JeUIpIo0D)
weib0o.d H4/HDOH 41 19e3U0D pinoys ‘Bun@s ay) 18 paInNguUIsIp 8g Aew Jey) SIUSWINJ0p JaY10 Jo ‘sa1jou Bussw ‘epusbe syj o) Jewo) sjeulsyje ue 1sanbal 01 ysim pue Ajljigesip e aAey oym Jo ‘Bunesw
siy3 ul ajedpiped 03 (S921AJSS 10 Spie Aleljixne Buipnjpul) UOREPOWWOIIE 10 UOeILIPOW pajeja.-Ajiqesip e 10 90ur)sIsse [eads paau Oym s|enplAlpul ‘sanijiqesip yum ajdoad 0 a|qissade ale sbuinsap

Jaquidj\ pieog ‘odailans yypne

"op 0} paubisap ale Aayj Jeym

Buiop aie Aay) ainsus 0} ‘(s)aoueulplo Juswdweousd 8y} Uo SaIpN]S UoleneAd

[ennuajod ssnosip 0} AJISISAIUN PJOJUBIS BY} WO} SBAljelUasaldal y)im jaw

0S|e 99)IWWO0D-qNS 8y} ‘UoljIppe U| ‘pases|al oA aq 0} aJe sjuswadunouue

Jayuny pue uonezijeulwLId IN0ge pauIaduod si AJUNWWo? “ao1o s Jabeuely
Auno) ayj woly aAeluasaldal B Se [[om Se AJI) pOOMpPay WO} [8SUNOI B YiIm sjuawadunouuy

18W YoIym ‘eaniwuwo)-gns juswdweous sy} uo alepdn ue papiroid suuezng Alunwwog -q

Jaquiay pieog ‘aloo|y auuezng

"epuaby UOISSNOSI 8y 0] Loday
$,10108.1(] 8Y1 8A0W 0} pajsanbal wip

Jussaud

siaquisw p.teoq |le Ag gIAOHddY
abpupleqg eyosihel Ag @3ANOD3S

pue a)epdn aouelnssy Ajjenpauswanoiduw) Ayienpd b
yelD and)s Aq @IAOIN Moday sJ0yoa1ld H4/HOH >
sem epuaby uoday aoueul pue 196png Z ‘epuabe Juasuod pue
juasuo) ayj anoidde o0} 3sanbay Bunasa\ pieog yizl Aey wouy seinuiw Bunssw aaociddy L epuabe ay) }as 0} uonody ‘9

sjuelBiww| Joj sul asuodsey Ajunwwo) Joj Jsysod e paieys
JaquIB\ pJeog ‘al00|\ duuezng

‘spJepuels JogeT Jo 9010 ayl yum Buusupied se |jom se ‘sjybu

pue Ajajes jnoge Ajunwiwod ay) buunsseal ‘spybii JINOA mouy| ‘S82IAISS Yjeay
[eluawW 10} SpJed uoljewlojul Buneald si sely “Alunwwod ay) Bunosye usaq
aney Aay} moy pue spiel 39| 8y} Jnoge Suladuod paleys eipues uonippe uj

lUID BpIsiseo) je olul) Aepung
MBU 8} 0} siayJomulIe) painsuiun Bulusyal uebaq weisboid H4HOH
3y} Yim uoneloqe||od ul sely "olul|D apisiseo je olulg Aepung -

‘'snqg ey} uo 1no Buiob wes) se|y
ay) Jo ued os|e S| Jaquiawl 0Jjua) |3 "JoeAuU0D AJlunwwo) abpry uooly -

‘Joljal [eyuap webin
papaau Oym JuUal[0 e pajsSISSe UsAS pue aualbAy |elusp uo sng Alinba
pue swJej je pajuasald oym |ejusq SesuuoS ypum palouped sely -




PIBOG-IUJU-oWWS /B0  (I[eaUolls MMM//-dN  :3e aUuljuo 9]|qIssadde aJe pue Buisaw ay) 03 Joud sinoy g/ 1ses) 1e pajsod ale syuswindop bunssw pieog juediiddy-0) H4/HOH

3yl ")l 0} pajejal s|elaew ay) pue BuRsaW Siy) 03 AYjIGISS30R 2INSUS 0} Sjuswabuelie 3jqeuOSeal ayew 03 JopIo Ul 0b9Z-£/S (059) 18 Buisaw ay) a105oq SAep BUIYIOM DAl 1SE3| Je 10JeUIpIo0D)
weib0o.d H4/HDOH 41 19e3U0D pinoys ‘Bun@s ay) 18 paInNguUIsIp 8g Aew Jey) SIUSWINJ0p JaY10 Jo ‘sa1jou Bussw ‘epusbe syj o) Jewo) sjeulsyje ue 1sanbal 01 ysim pue Ajljigesip e aAey oym Jo ‘Bunesw
siy3 ul ajedpiped 03 (S921AJSS 10 Spie Adeljixne Buipnjpul) UOREPOWWOIIE 10 UOeILIPOW pajeja.-Ajiqesip e 10 90ur)sisse |eads paau Oym s|enpiAlpul ‘sanijiqesip yum ajdoad 0 9|qissadde ale sbunsap

‘we
9¢:1 1 1e paulnolpe sem Buneaw ay |

€906
vO ‘AiD poompay ‘(jleH eyuezuey) € 09 ‘Jeyuad Ajunod 0og :uonesoT]
wdz | -weQQ:0} ewiL

GZ0Z ‘Yol Ainp :buesw aining

juswiuanolpy ‘9

‘sbunsaw

pJeoq aininy 8y} Ul SLoYS 21Ul
3|IqON/PI8I4/4884)S By} uo jussaid
0} BSSauy Joj }senbay INOILOY

‘pJeoq ay) yum syoeduwi pue sajepdn |eiopa4 paJeys wipr
Jojoaliqg ‘Juowneag wipe

"1s80D
8U] U0 slioye auloipaw pial) 8yl uo ussald o) Jebeuely solulD yiesH algnd
— Jagle essauy 10} Spew 8JoM SUOIIBPUSWIWOIDY "SBLI0IS SS800NS pue
‘palajunoous sanssi ‘Yoeqpaa) Jusned paleys UA[S0[ "JUsSmM DIUIlD) BpPISISEOD
1e sJaylomuuiey Joj olullD Aepung jslij 8y} Moy Uo pieog ay) pajelgag

3e1s HAHOH ‘sajepIA uhjador

weiboid H4HOH
uo syoedw) pue sajepdn
|[elopa4 — juowneag wir
epuaby

uoissnasig ® Buiuoday 9

uasaud
siequisw pieoq |le A9 AIAOHIY

aloo|\ auuesng Ag @3ANODIS pue

plwyos jeuer Ag @QIAOIN
sem anoudde 03 3sanbay

alnpasold B Aaljod Buibajinld pue Bulenuapald DNINS @
ainpadold g Adljod @ouelsissy |eloueuld DNINS e

JIPNe YSYH 8y} yim aoueldwod

u1 186 0} syuswnoop Buimoljos 8y} Jo [eacidde spleog sy} passnasip wip
1032a41g ‘Juowneag wir

alnpadold B Adljod buibajialg
pue Builenuspaid ONINS  ©

alnpasoid B Aoljod
aoue)sIssy |eloueuld DININS
Buinoiddy juowneag wip

epuaby ssauisng 4

‘(payoepe
3oap sapl|s) uawyedap siy Aq paiayo Sa2IAI9S By} Uo pajuasald 997
s991A198 Ajjigesiq pue Bulby ‘uajind 997

sao1nI9g Ajigesiq pue
Buiby Jo J0y0au1q ‘ud|ind 997
J9yeadg j}sang '3

‘pajyoeduwil

Buiaq ajdoad jo Jaquinu sy} Ajue|o
pue }sanbal siy} YUM |lews ue puas
0] Auo] payse auuezng :NOILOV

‘leM Se pieog a8y} 0} }Jsanbal |lews ue

puss Auo] pajsebbns suuesng pue ‘saAijeulslje Buipuny Jayjo 1noge padinbul
Auo] ‘paysiidwoooe ssaiboid ay) Jo jeadial [enualjod pue paysi|gelss 04jua)
[3 AJUnWWOD 8y} YIM SUOI}O8UUOD }SO| JNOge SuIaouod paleys Auo] ‘welbouid
umo s)i sey Alunod syl alIYpA “panunuodsip bulaq si 11 Jo) Buipun) ayy pue
Buipua si1 Aeg uool JjeH ul welboud 1ojid saie) s,04ua) |3 ey} paleys Auo|
Jaquisy pieog ‘oueltasg Auo

‘(payoene) Hodal s UOISSILIWOY AIOSIAPY JoXIoMLLIEH BU) paJeys yupne




%~ COUNTYor SAN MATEO
BOARDS AND COMMISSION

" EARMWORKER ADVISORY COMMISSION
Executive Summary and Recommendations

CO(I'V)

Background:

The Coastside Clinic and its Pescadero Mobile Clinic have long served as essential health
resources for the farmworker community on the south coast of San Mateo County. Over the past
decade, the clinic received significant positive feedback; however, in recent years, increasing
concerns have emerged regarding service delivery. Community members have raised issues
such as long wait times, frequent appointment cancellations, limited access to Spanish-
speaking staff, and poor communication, especially regarding test results and referrals. These
concerns were voiced to local community organizations, including Puente de la Costa Sur,
ALAS, and Coastside Hope, and have been shared with the Farmworker Advisory Commission
(FAC), which was formed to address the needs of the farmworker community.

To address these concerns and create a space for open dialogue, the Farmworker Advisory
Commission hosted a listening session on February 12, 2025. The session aimed to gather
feedback on how the Coastside Clinic and its mobile clinic in Pescadero are serving residents
and identify areas for improvement. The session, facilitated by Schechter Consulting, was
attended by 24 community members, and supported by various community organizations and
County staff.

Key Areas of Feedback
1. Service Delivery

o The Coastside Clinic provides a range of services, including wellness exams,
regular checkups, dental services, lab tests, diabetes and cancer screenings,
and medication refills.

o Many community members reported they have not visited the clinic recently due
to long wait times for appointments, frequent cancellations, limited phone
accessibility, and issues with prior authorizations. As a result, some have chosen
to seek care elsewhere, traveling longer distances or paying out-of-pocket.

2. Positive Experiences

o Positive experiences were shared about the clinic’s doctors and dentists,
particularly regarding communication and follow-up.

o The clinic’s proximity was noted as beneficial, especially for those without
transportation.

3. Concerns and Challenges

o Wait Times: Community members expressed frustration with long phone hold
times, delays in scheduling appointments (sometimes up to three months), and
extended wait times at the clinic (up to five hours).

o Appointment Cancellations: Last-minute cancellations of appointments, often
with no prior notice or explanation, were highlighted as a significant issue.

o Lack of Follow-Up: Many community members reported poor follow-up on test
results and referrals, sometimes waiting months without receiving results at all.

o Communication Issues: The lack of Spanish-speaking staff and unreliable
interpretation services were frequently cited as barriers to effective
communication with Spanish-speaking patients.



o Treatment and Staff Issues: Some community members cited dismissive
treatment by clinic staff, particularly regarding health concerns related to age or
other factors.

o State Disability Insurance Forms: Inconsistent follow-through in completing
State Disability Insurance (SDI) forms has been identified as a barrier that may
prevent clients from accessing critical income support while on disability

4. Suggestions for Improvement

o Expanded Hours and Capacity: Community members recommended extending
clinic hours and increasing mobile clinic availability, particularly in rural areas.
When planning extended office hours, community input should be sought to
ensure effectiveness.

o Improved Communication and Patient-Centered Care: Enhanced
communication, especially in Spanish, and the hiring of culturally competent staff
were emphasized as key improvements. Community members also requested
better responsiveness and more patient-centered care.

o Improved Follow-Up: There was a strong emphasis on the need for timely
follow-up on test results, referrals, and ongoing care.

o Prior Authorization Support: Assistance with prior authorizations was
requested to ensure medications are accessible and timely for all patients.

Based on the valuable insights gathered during the listening session, the following
recommendations have been developed to address the long-standing concerns and improve the
services provided by the Coastside Clinic and its Pescadero Mobile Clinic. These
recommendations include actionable steps, clear timelines, and assigned responsibilities to
ensure accountability and effective progress.

Recommendations
1. Finalize Summary of Key Community Concerns
o Action: Finalize the summary report, incorporating feedback from the listening
session and FAC members, and outline specific recommendations.
o Timeline: Within 6 weeks (by May 2025) — FAC: J. Guerrero and C. Rodriguez.
2. Present Findings to District 3 Supervisor
o Action: Submit the final report and feedback gathered from the listening session
to the District 3 Supervisor, Health Plan of San Mateo Commission, Healthcare
for the Homeless Farmworker Health, and the San Mateo Medical Center board.
o Timeline: Within 6 weeks (by May 2025) — FAC: J. Guerrero and C. Rodriguez.
3. Request Action from District 3 Supervisor’s Office
o Action: Request a response from the District 3 Supervisor’s office outlining the
next steps and a timeline for an improvement plan.
o Timeline: Within 2 months (by July 2025) — FAC: J. Guerrero and C. Rodriguez.
4. Plan for a Follow-Up Listening Session
o Action: Plan a follow-up listening session one year from now to assess progress
and evaluate improvements.
o Timeline: Plan the session by April 2026, with the session taking place by May
2026 — FAC.
5. Improvements for the Clinic
o Action 1: Increasing Capacity:
» Expand office hours for both Coastside Clinic and mobile clinic to better
meet community needs (e.g., after work and school hours).



=  When improving and expanding office hours, patients should be part of
the process and provide input on the suggested hours to increase the
efficiency of the improvement.
= |ncrease mobile clinic availability by adding one additional day at
Pescadero.
= Timeline: Within 6 months (by November 2025).
o Action 2: Improve Communication and Cultural Competency:
= Hire more Spanish-speaking staff and ensure cultural competency
training for all staff, with a focus on patient-centered care and
communication.
= |Improved communication, especially for Spanish-speaking patients, and
more responsive, patient-centered care.
= Provide annual training in culturally competency, customer service with
an emphasis patient-centered skills training.
= Provide annual training on How to Access Interpreter devices to improve
communication with non-English speaking community.
» Ensuring the hiring of culturally competent staff will be vital to improve
communication and patient centered care.
= Develop a process for receiving feedback from patients to ensure patients
receive quality healthcare and treated with dignity and respect.
= Timeline: Within 3-6 months (by November 2025).
o Action 3: Address Lack of Follow-Up:
= Implement a system for ensuring follow-up on test results, referrals, and
ongoing care within 30 days or less.
= Timeline: Within 3-6 months (by November 2025).
o Action 4: Address Delay in Treatment and Medication:
= Complete pre-authorizations for medications and services within 5-10
business days to ensure timely access to care.
= Timeline: Within 6 months (by November 2025).
o Action 5: Prevent Appointment Cancellations and Mobile Clinic
Inconsistencies:
= Ensure a backup system for physician coverage at the Pescadero mobile
clinic to prevent last-minute cancellations and vacations.
= Timeline: Within 3 months (by August 2025).
o Action 6: Address Phone Line Issues:
= Ensure adequate staffing for phone lines and monitor call volumes to
reduce wait times, aiming for hold times of no longer than 30 minutes.
= Timeline: Within 3 months (by August 2025).
o Action 7: Address Longstanding Community Concerns:
= Develop a formal improvement plan based on feedback from the listening
session and report back to the Farmworker Advisory Commission for
transparency and stakeholder input.
= Timeline: Within 3 months (by August 2025).

Conclusion

By implementing these recommendations, the Farmworker Advisory Commission is committed
to improving the healthcare experience for the farmworker community. Through continued
engagement, transparency, and accountability, the Coastside Clinic and Pescadero Mobile
Clinic can better meet the needs of those they serve, fostering a more accessible and
responsive healthcare system for all.



Farmworker Advisory Commission Coastside Clinic Listening Session
February 12, 2025
Feedback Summary

On February 12, 2025, the San Mateo County Farmworker Advisory Commission (FAC) hosted a listening
session at the Half Moon Bay Library regarding the Coastside Clinic. The purpose of the listening session
was to collect feedback from farmworkers and other community members on their experiences with the
Clinic to help improve Clinic services.

Listening Session Overview

The listening session was held in response to concerns that FAC members have heard from community
members regarding the Coastside Clinic. The meeting was planned by FAC members Judith Guerrero and
Corina Rodriguez, with assistance from the San Mateo County Office of Community Affairs (OCA). The
meeting was facilitated by Debbie Schechter of Schechter Consulting along with staff from OCA, the City
of Half Moon Bay, Puente, and Coastside Hope. Portions of the meeting were in English and portions
were in Spanish, with simultaneous interpretation provided for both languages. Outreach for the
meeting was conducted by FAC members, community organizations and County staff via flyers, social
media, email and word of mouth. Twenty-four community members (not including FAC members)
attended the meeting.

At the start of the meeting, Judith and Corina explained that the purpose is to provide feedback to the
County about how the Coastside Clinic (including the mobile clinic in Pescadero) is doing in serving
residents and what can be improved. The following County staff were present and introduced
themselves:

e Jack Nassar, Deputy Director, Ambulatory Services, San Mateo Medical Center

e Jeanette Aviles, Medical Director, Primary Care Services, San Mateo Medical Center

e Jocelyn Vidales, Planning and Implementation Coordinator, San Mateo County Healthcare for the

Homeless/Farmworker Health
e Marisol Escalera, Policy Director/Legislative Policy Aide to Supervisor Ray Mueller

Community members shared their experiences and feedback regarding the Coastside Clinic in breakout
groups of four to nine people each. Breakout groups were led by a facilitator and feedback was captured
by a notetaker. Three breakout groups were conducted in Spanish and one was conducted in English. FAC
members participated in the breakout groups as listeners only. Participants provided responses to the
following questions:

1. How often have you and your family used the clinic in the past year and for what purpose? (If

you have not used the clinic, what is preventing you from using it?)

2. What do you like about the clinic and what is working well?

3. What concerns do you have about the clinic?

4. How could the clinic better address your and your family’s health needs?

Farmworker Advisory Commission February 12, 2025 Listening Session Feedback Summary
Prepared by Schechter Consulting 3/10/2025 1



Community Feedback Received Regarding the Coastside Clinic
A summary of the input received at the meeting is provided below.

1. Use of the Coastside Clinic

Community members reported using the Coastside Clinic for a wide range of services including wellness
exams and regular checkups, dentist, bloodwork and other lab tests and results, medication refills,
diabetes, cancer screening, foot care and ovarian exams. Some participants reported that they have not
been going to the Clinic for several years. Reasons for not using the Clinic included long wait times for
appointments, long wait time to get assistance on the phone, appointment cancellations and
cancellations of the mobile clinic in Pescadero, and prior authorization issues. Many have chosen to
travel longer distances or pay out-of-pocket rather than waiting for an appointment at the Coastside
Clinic

2. What is Working Well with the Coastside Clinic

Several participants shared positive experiences with doctors and dentists at
the clinic including their primary care doctor, the dentist and the ear doctor.
They noted that these doctors communicate well, provide good follow-up and
ask questions to get more information about clients’ health status.

“When the clinic does make it
to Pescadero it's good
because we don't have
services over there but when it
doesn’t make it, it's just as
Some participants appreciated that the Clinic is close by and noted that the impactful.”

mobile clinic in Pescadero is important because many patients don’t have — Participant

transportation to Half Moon Bay or San Mateo. Others said that they feel safe

and secure at the clinic. One participant shared that the MyChart app works well for reviewing

appointment results and test results. Some participants reported that they had no positive experience

with the Clinic to share and stated that everything needs to improve.

While it was not a focus of the meeting, a few participants expressed appreciation for the Street and
Field medicine team. Community members explained that the Street and Field medicine team nurses
come to workplaces to give vaccinations, do bloodwork, provide medication and sometimes food. They
connect patients to locations for further care. Some participants also shared appreciation for the new
urgent care location in Half Moon Bay.

3. Concerns about the Coastside Clinic

Participants spent most of the time in the breakout groups sharing concerns about the Coastside Clinic
and ideas for improvement. Concerns primarily related to challenges in getting appointments,
appointment cancellations, lack of follow-up regarding test results and referrals, and complaints
regarding communication with and treatment by Clinic staff.

Long wait times on the phone, to get appointments and at the Clinic: Many participants shared that,
when calling the clinic for an appointment or to change an appointment, they are put on hold for long
periods of time (up to 90 minutes). Some reported asking Puente for assistance with an appointment

Farmworker Advisory Commission February 12, 2025 Listening Session Feedback Summary
Prepared by Schechter Consulting 3/10/2025 2



and that even the Puente direct phone line has about 10 minutes of hold time and no option to leave a
message. Some participants come to the Clinic in person to schedule an appointment because it takes
too long on the phone. Vision care appointments are challenging because the vision care person comes
only once a week. When appointments do get scheduled, they are often well into the future, e.g., two to
three months out. Once at the clinic, scheduled appointments are often behind schedule. Participants
mentioned having to wait up several hours and missing a half or full day of work due to delays in seeing
the doctor and completing tests. The challenge of getting appointments is a problem for children
needing vaccines and for people worrying about health issues. Community members reported that wait
times can also be long to get medication refills.

Appointment cancellations and inconsistency of mobile clinic: Community members shared that the
mobile clinic gets cancelled at the last minute without notification. Appointments at the Coastside Clinic
can also get cancelled at the last minute or if patients are only five minutes late. It can take two to three
months to get a new appointment.

Lack of follow-up for test results and referrals: Several community members reported that they often
don’t receive follow-up from Clinic staff regarding test results despite multiple requests or that results

take two months or more to be shared with patients. One participant said } )
“We are their patient--we

expect lab results to be given.”
— Participant

that they never received results from a cancer screening. Without these
results, community members can’t know if they are sick or well. Participants
reported that doctors sometimes forget to make follow-up appointments and
referrals to other doctors or specialists.

Poor communication, particularly with Spanish-speaking patients, and poor treatment: Community
members reported that Clinic staff get upset when patients don’t understand English or if an interpreter
is needed. They said that there are not enough Spanish-speaking staff at the Clinic, interpretation is not
always offered to patients and the interpretation machine at the clinic does not work. Patients have been
told that health concerns are “due to your age” or that “there is nothing else that | [doctor] can do.”

4. Ways the Clinic Could Better Serve the Community

Key ways in which the clinic could better serve community members’ health needs include expanding
availability and capacity to serve residents, having providers who are open and communicative with
patients, improving follow-up for tests and referrals, and addressing issues with prior authorization.

Improving availability and increasing capacity to serve residents: Participants wanted to see expanded
hours for both the Coastside Clinic and the mobile clinic to see patients after work and after school.
Some suggested an urgent care facility, emergency appointments for emergency issues, and a
permanent clinic in Pescadero or at least improved consistency and more

days for the mobile clinic. Community members wanted to see more doctors We are a community that is
H "

and dentists, more staff to answer the phone, reduced wait times for isolated from resources.

appointments, and reduced wait times to see the doctor and get tests. — Particioant

Providing more service to rural communities was also mentioned.

Farmworker Advisory Commission February 12, 2025 Listening Session Feedback Summary
Prepared by Schechter Consulting 3/10/2025 3



Better providers and improved communication and openness with patients:

Community members wanted more experienced doctors and staff who “Monitors as interpreters are
provide better and more courteous service. They wanted doctors to listen not good and | can't express
more to their patients and to be honest with them at all times. Participants my frue feelings”

also wanted to have more Spanish-speaking staff and more interpretation — Participant

resources at the Clinic.

Better follow-up for tests and referrals: Community members wanted doctors and other Clinic staff to
follow-up with them more consistently and timely regarding test results and necessary referrals to other
doctors/specialists.

Prior authorization issues: Obtaining prior authorizations for medical services or medications is the
responsibility of the healthcare provider (doctor's office). Participants asked for the clinic to do these
authorizations in order for them to get medications and medical services covered by insurance.
Participants with full-scope MediCal are not responsible for paying copays for medications. If a prior
authorization is denied, a covered equivalent medication can be prescribed. This responsibility falls on
the healthcare provider, not the patient. Despite the clinic being aware of this, many farmworker
participants at the listening session expressed ongoing concerns about this issue. Some community
members expressed that the Clinic should be accessible to all residents regardless of their insurance or
lack of insurance.

Next Steps

At the end of the listening session, Judith Guerrero explained that the facilitator would compile the
feedback received at the meeting into a summary report that would be presented at the next
Farmworker Advisory Commission meeting on March 12 in Pescadero. The FAC will review and discuss
the feedback and identify possible recommendations regarding the Clinic to present to the Board of
Supervisors.

Farmworker Advisory Commission February 12, 2025 Listening Session Feedback Summary
Prepared by Schechter Consulting 3/10/2025 4



n

AGING
AND ADULT
SERVICES

928 oo ot s
12" AGING & ADULT
"¢/ SERVICES

+
Optimize the quality of

life for older adults and
people with disabilities in
San Mateo County +

928 s ot
12" % AGING & ADULT
“¥%/' SERVICES

Our Programs %

ADULT PROTECTIVE SERVICES

% — } PUBLIC GUARDIAN/CONSERVATORSHIP
% y
f % 4 IN-HOME SUPPORTIVE SERVICES (IHSS)

234 |HSS PUBLIC AUTHORITY

ENHANCED CARE MANAGEMENT (ECM)

AREA AGENCY ON AGING/COMMUNITY PROGRAMS
PUBLIC ADMNISTRATOR

ADMNISTRATIVE & ANANCIAL SERVICES UNIT (AFSU)

O, s comer o
152" % AGING & ADULT
¥/ SERVICES

6/12/2025




6/12/2025

Adult Protective Services

Reports Received Fiscal Year 23-24: 3,105
Cases Opened Fiscal Year 23-24: 2,579

Physical
%  Neghed

Self-Neglect
[

92 o o e
12" % AGING & ADULT
"W/ SERVICES

Public Guardian/Conservator

Probate Clients: 153

Lanterman-Petris-Short (LPS) Clients: 379

928 s ot
»2"% AGING & ADULT
“¥%/' SERVICES

Medi-Cal eligible

Ser\/ic% (IHSS) * Provides in-home care assistance to SMC older

|n—H0me Supportive « Disability/Functional Limitations

adults and those living with disdbilities

928 oo ot s
12" AGING & ADULT
"W/ SERVICES




In-Home Supportive
Services (HSS)

10000

1655 Recipients

oo T 8071
6000 /-'_.

92, o comry s
o $3%% AGING & ADULT
2022 2023 2024 ¥/ SERVICES

6/12/2025

In-Home Supportive Services Public
Authority (IHSSPA)

W Fanily Providers

Mon-Family Providers
¥y

* Registry
* Benefits(HPSM)

928 s ot
»2"% AGING & ADULT
“¥%/' SERVICES

Enhanced Care Management

* Serves Med-Cal clients who need assistance with
managing medical and psychosocid needs to remain at
home

+ Coordinating Care

« Links to Com munity Resources

-
12" AGING & ADULT
"W/ SERVICES




6/12/2025

< 2

Area Agency on Aging

Administer Advocate

Collaborate

5 st comr o
13”5 AGING & ADU

+ i .
Public Administrator

Assets and Distribution

of Decedent Estates

H
Bei
b

H




ADMINISTRATIVE & FINANCIAL
SERVICES UNIT (AFSU)

COUNTY EXECUTIVE'S OFFICE

Adopted Budget

P -
12" AGING & ADULT
"W/ SERVICES

' Commission on Aging

Mission: To maintain, enhance and
improve the quality of life for older adults
in SMC through thepromotionof
independence and self sufficiency, mental
and physical health, and social and
community involvement. <>
Members 7

*

%
w3 AG
"%/ SERVICES

" Commission on Disabilities

Mission: To promotethe independence
and full participation of peoplewith
disabilities in SMC and to provide
leadership in creating effective solutions
to meettheneeds and broaden ourrole
asaresource to the community.

Members 2 !

-
12" AGING & ADULT
"W/ SERVICES

6/12/2025




Social Isolation/Loneiness )>>> Community Enrichment

Aging & Disability Resource Connection (ADRC)
~

o

3

SAN MATEO COUNTY
Aging & Disability Resource
Connection

888-SMC-ADRC (762-2372)
https://sanmateocountyadrcorg =

> AGING & ADULT
"W/ SERVICES

6/12/2025




G- -
¢ =

THANK YOI

7

*

AGING & ADULT

ssssssss

6/12/2025




Tab 2

Program Budget and
Financial Report



San Mateo Medical Center
222 W 39th Avenue
San Mateo, CA 94403

@, 650-573-2222 1
SAN MATEO COUNTY HEALTH smchealth.org/smmc

X
,\1»- SAN MATEO
%'¢)' MEDICAL CENTER

DATE: July 10, 2025

TO: Co-Applicant Board, San Mateo County Health Care for the Homeless/Farmworker
Health (HCH/FH) Program

FROM: Jim Beaumont
Director, HCH/FH Program

SUBJECT: HCH/FH PROGRAM BUDGET AND FINANCE REPORT

Preliminary grant expenditures for June 2025 total an estimated $189,935, bringing the mid-year
grant expenditure total to approximately $1,350,316. This does not include a number of invoices for
services that were not received or processed before the report was run, in addition to some monthly
charges that had not been tabulated yet. However, there are no indications of anything that would be
wildly unexpected.

Based on the total year-to-date, we look to be close to where we need to be. We currently project to
spend just under $3M and our planned budget was just over $3M. Our Salaries & Benefits are
running slightly behind projections for the year, which is appropriate since salary increases occur
during the last quarter of the year. Contracts are running slightly ahead of year-end-estimates, which
is normal as our contractors’ invoice for heavier case load counts early in the year, tapering off as we
move through the year.

This also keeps us in the position to have some carryover through each of the next 2 years to provide
for the slight cost of living increases built into most of our contracts. Next months report should
incorporate the mid-year draw down of reimbursement for all actual expenditures, including those that
periodically occur after our monthly report is run, thus bringing this report closer to exact
representation of expenditures for the year.

Attachment:
e GY 2024 Summary Grant Expenditure Report Through 04/30/25



Details for budget estimates
EXPENDITURES

Salaries

Director, Program Coordinator

Management Analyst ,Medical Director
new position, misc. OT, other, etc.

Benefits

Director, Program Coordinator

Management Analyst ,Medical Director
new position, misc. OT, other, etc.

Travel

National Conferences (2500*8)
Regional Conferences (1000*5)
Local Travel

Taxis

Van & vehicle usage

Supplies
Office Supplies, misc.
Small Funding Requests

Contractual

2022 Contracts

2022 MOUs

Current 2023 MOUs
Current 2023 contracts

---unallocated---/other contracts

Other

Consultants/grant writer
IT/Telcom

New Automation
Memberships

Training

Misc

TOTAL
GRANT REVENUE

Available Base Grant

Prior Year Unexpended to Carryover (verified)
Other

HCH/FH PROGRAM TOTAL

BALANCE

Non-Grant Expenditures

Salary Overage
Health Coverage
base grant prep
food

incentives/gift cards

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

GRANT YEAR 2025

Budgeted
[SF-424]

725,000

225,000

20,000
5,000
500
500
1,000

27,000

10,000

10,000

1,000,000
950,000

1,950,000

40,000
55,000

5,000
10,000
5,000
115,000

3,052,000

2,858,632
333,590

3,192,222

140,222

10,000
123,000
0

6,000
1,000
140,000

3,192,000

To Date Projection for
(06/30/25) end of year
348,273 705,000
110,724 225,000
4,709 10,000
250 2,000
500
500
1,000
4,959 14,000
2,856 5,000
2,856 5,000
56,067 56,067
0
297,909 925,000
465,988 900,000
819,964 1,881,067
30,000
49,752 90,000
0
2,875 5,000
3,000
10,913 23,000
63,540 151,000
1,350,316 2,981,067
2,858,632 2,858,632
333,590 333,590
3,192,222 3,192,222
Available 1,841,906 211,155

Current Estimate Projected
3,313 9,000
50,836 110,000
0
2,173 5,750
1,500
56,322 126,250
1,406,638 3,107,317

Projected for GY 2026

740,000

230,000

12,000
1,500
250
250
1,000
15,000
2,500

2,500

1,000,000
900,000

1,900,000
10,000
60,000

5,000
2,500

5,000
82,500

2,970,000

2,858,632
3,069,787
99,787

based on est. grant
of $2,858,632

211,155 carryover

12,000
143,000

7,500
1,500
164,000

NEXT YEAR 3,134,000



Tab 3

HCH/FH Director’s
Report



San Mateo Medical Center
222 W 39th Avenue

San Mateo, CA 94403
650-573-2222 1

\ N P, SAN MATEO COUNTY HEALTH
smchealth.org/smmc

,\1»- SAN MATEO
%'¢)' MEDICAL CENTER

DATE: June 12, 2025

TO: Co-Applicant Board, San Mateo County Health Care for the
Homeless/Farmworker Health (HCH/FH) Program

FROM: Jim Beaumont, Director, HCH/FH Program
SUBJECT: DIRECTOR’S REPORT & PROGRAM CALENDAR
Program activity update since the May 08, 2025, Co-Applicant Board meeting.

Program continues to work with HRSA-BPHC on resolving the final one grant condition
remaining from our Operational Site Visit in January 2025. HRSA changed slightly how they
wished to view services, opting to want more specific detail, resulting in us needing to submit
separate Change In Scope (CIS) requests to add Oral Surgery, Endodontics and Periodontics
as separate services, rather than Complex Dental as a single service. All three CIS requests
have been submitted, and we await HRSA response to add the services specifically to our
scope of services, and to then lift the final grant condition. As the annual Board approval of the
Program’s services is on today’s agenda, the Board will find that Form 5A does list services
including the three (3) additional items cited above.

Sundays, June 8" and 22", marked the implementation of the HCH/FH sponsored Sunday
Clinic at Coastside Clinic for Farmworkers. Held from 8:30 to 12:30, we are beginning the
process of reviewing the effort. As might be expected, there have been some unexpected
challenges, but, overall, Program is pleased to provide this additional access for primary care
services to Farmworkers who might not otherwise be able to access care. The next bi-weekly
clinic is scheduled for July 13™.

HRSA-BPHC has announced that there will be no additional supplemental funding opportunities
for FY 2025. At the same time, they announced that current supplemental awards, with the
exception of the Expanded Hours awards, will be rolled into Health Center’s base grant funding.
Our understanding of this is that the $500,000 per year Behavioral Health Services Expansion
award will now be rolled into our base grant. As we currently have contracts covering the two
years of the original award and recognizing the Board’s consistent position on the high value of
behavioral health services for both populations, Program will be working on how best to
incorporate the funding and the services into our current base grant operational flow. HRSA-
BPHC also announced that they are moving toward a four-year grant award period.

The County has changed some of its procurement and contracting policies. While on the one
hand it will be a little more restrictive in using soft quote process, contracts can now be up to
five years in length. See note above on prospective grant award length going forward. Program
will be working on how these changes can/should/will impact Program’s typical operational
calendar on Needs Assessments, Strategic Planning and contracting. More to come in the
future.

Seven Day Update

ATTACHED:
e Program Calendar



UIUO\ 8plid +VIDLE9D7
YIUO\ SJOAIAING Jaoue)

(szozaunr/Aey — agl) wnisodwAg

anolddy
— 9G/VG W10 SUOI}Bd07/S9OINIRS -
(Z1/9) Bunesy @8lIWWIOOGNS VO/ID -

‘13a ‘yyesaH)
uoniubooay

s9oualajuon/Buiuiea]

onewweaboid

YO sseusiemy dSLd UHESH JoXYIOM [BIN}NoLBY HAON (z1/9) Bunes pseog H4/HOH - aNnr
Uuon (£2-0Z Ae — VO ‘BjuepY)
abejusH uedouaWy dloed UeISY 90UBI8JuU0) YjlesaH |einy |enuuy YHHN
YJUOJ\ SSeualemy ewnel] |euolieN Aowum_\ Aepy — o) .Ecm_ﬂqv
YJUO\ ssaualemy yjjesH |ejus|n ‘@dualajuo)d >u_:_um yjleeH YHYN
Yo (51 (8/9)
uoneonp3 ainssald poojg ubiH -Z1 Rep\ — @A ‘esownyjeg) ~eoualojuo) Bunesyy e8pIWIWIOOQNS douUeUlH -
UJUO|A| SSeualemy 8301} ueduswy SS8[9WOH 8y} J0} 81edy}jesH |euolieN (g/g) Bunesy pieog H4/HOH - AVIN
(L
-1/¥) 399 UedH 2ljand [euoieN
Uuol\ seyeqelq jesyeq
UIUOW UyesH Ayuouly [euoneN anoiddy - ypny [enuuy DNINS -
Yluo\ sseuasemy Buijesuno) (01/¥) Bunespy
UJUO|A| SSeualeMy }nessy [enxas (agl) @ouaiajuoy JaXIOAA [ein}noLbBY 29)lwwooqng ue|d dibaleng -
UIUO|\ SSBUBIEMY [OUOD|Y -WinJo4 Weauns 1SompIN +20Z (0L/¥) Bunes pseog H4/HOH - T™ddvY
(0e/g) Ae@ si0300Q [euOlEN anoiddy - (SQ4S)
YIUO|\ SSaualemy 9]eog Junoosiq 994 bBulpls payepdn -
saniigesid [eyuswdojersq (g1/¢) Bunes|y @8RIWIWOIINS VO/ID -
UIUO|\ SSBuBIEMY JBOUR) [B}0810[0D (g1/¢) Bunesy pJeog H4/HOH - HOYVIN
aonsnr [e100s Jo Aeq pHOAA
uuo AioisiH xoelg (82-92
(£/2) Re@ pay Jeap [euoneN ge4 — D ‘s9jebuy so07) 'SSBUSSa[OWOH MOINSY - uoIssiwgns san -
UIUO\ UonuBABId J8dUBD [BUOHEN pasejaysun Buipu3 4oy suonnjos (€L/2)
YJUO|A HesH ueduswy pue suoljeAOuUU| :82U8I3JU0D) JBJUIA Bunes|y eepIWWOOgNS SduUeUl -
UieaH [eyus( s.uaJp|iyd [euonen SSOUSSB|9WOH pu3 0} dOUEl||y [EUOHEN (g1/z) Bunes pieog H4/HOH - Advnygad
(22/1) Ae@ @ouelquisway
}SNEO0|0H [BuOljeuIdu|
UIUO\ uonuaAaId (G1/1) Bunes|y pieog [e108dS ASO -
Buryoysel] uewnH |euoneN QL/L-tL/L)
Upuo BuluesIdg JedUED [BDIAIDD (ASO) ¥SIA 8y [euoneladO VSHH -
UIUOJ\ SSBUsIeMy BWOONE|D (6/1) Bunes|\ pieog H4/HOH - AYVNNVE

U1/ESYOWS/WOD H00qadEL MMM
$40°491U90|EDI PALLIOIELLIUES MMM
i i2Tce el5°069

€0V 6 VO ‘O91eN ues

dNUdAY WI6E 'M 222

13jua] |EJIP3N 03BN UEBS

wdzr-woQT yauo ays Jo Abpsiny| ,,Z 3yr uo uosiad-uj 3o sbunaaw pivog

Jepuaje) pieog juedljddy-09 GZ02

welbold (H4/HOH) UledH J9)Jomwie R SS9|9WOH 3y} 10} aied yjjeaH

o9je|\ ues jo AgjunoH

431N3I TVIId3N
O31VIN NVS

HLITV3H ALNNOD O3LYIN NVS

LI
AL
e 2




19gWa29Qq/I9qWIAON Su01129|3 Jiey) IIA/4IeY) pieog

J3JUIMN anouddy — ue|d VO/I0 |enuuy

J9JUIM MIIASY [BNUUY 10129410 weaSoud

(s;uswiulodde mau Sulnp pue) 13qoQ 1USWAIL)S 159491U] JO 1D1|JU0D [enuuy

(1ueun) Asenuer/iaquiadag —(weadoud) Jaquaidas/isndny/Aing anouddy - |lemauay 193png

Ainr/aung anouddy — gG/yS W04 Suoi1ed07/Sa0IAIaS
sunds (S@4s) o125 uN0dsIQ 934 BuIp!l|S
Sunds MBIIADY - uoissiwqgns san

Aen/|udy M3INDY - 1IPNY |[ENUUY DININIS

9T - ¥T Aenuer (ASO) MsIA 21S [euonetado VSYH
aweJjawi] 133loud

(Liizy)
UIUO\ Ssauaiemy (ag.L) wnio4 (1H1) Bunes|y sspiwwoogns YO/IO -
J18p10sIq SAI0BYY [BUOSEDS jJuswanoiduw| 8JBOY}ESH 0} BJNjiISU| e (11/z)) Bunes pieog H4/HOH - ¥39IN3o03a
(8e/L1) suonos|g JIey) 90IA/IeYD pleog -
Aeq abejusH ueolswy aAleN (eL/LL)
UJUOIAl Y}|esH |enxag |euoiieN A<m_._.v winio4 adualajuo) Ja)IoNN mc_uwm_\,_ 29)Jllwoogng adueuld -
YJUOIA sejagelq uedliswy _m&:::o_‘_@q -weals Hcmhm__\/_ }seo) jse3q ° Am_\\v rv mc_wmw_\,_ piseog H4/HOH - N_Nms_m>oz
(9/01) Ae@ yyesH piyd
Yuow suoljeUIWON Jieyd adIA/MIeyD pleog -
Ssaualemy ale) palsjusd-jusiied anp Juswale)s
yjuo Aoesay yyesH }S8J8)U| JO JOIJU0D |enuuy -
YJUuoJ\ SSaualemy a2Us|OIA dl3sawoq (6/01) Bunes
YIUO|\ Ssaualemy uoissaldaq 99)lwwooqng ue|d dibsiens -
UIUO\ SSBuslemy JooUB) Jsealq (6/01) Bunesy pseog H4/HOH - ¥390.100
(GL/6
SsUeIs) yiuoly abejusH oluedsiH
Uuo
sSsaualemy Jaoue) [es160j0d8uAD MBIADY |enuuy Jojoaliq welboid -
UIUOI\ UOHUBABId BpIOING [euoleN (z1 — 61dog — | lemeH ‘OlIH) "wnisodwAg (11/6) Bunesy S8RIWWOINS VO/ID -
o buiby AuyesH BUIOIPS|\ }99.)S [BUOHEUIBIU| o (11/6) Bunes|y pseog H4/HOH - ¥39IN3Ld3s
(91/8
= 01/8) X899\ J8jus) yieaH |euoneN
UIUOA (¥1/8)
SSaualeMy UolezZiuNnww| |euoneN Bunes|y eepIWWOIgNS SdUBUl -
Yol Buipsaysesig [euoieN (¥1/8) Bunesy pseog H4/HOH - 1sSnonv
anoiddy (weibold) lemauay jebpng -
Ujuol UOISIA AuyesH (01/2) Bunesy
YIUO|\ SSaualemy 99)lwwooqng ue|d dibsiens -
UiesH [ejusiyl Ayuouly JeuoneN (01/2) Bunes|y pseog HA/HOH - Alnr

U1/ESYOWS/WOD H00qadEL MMM
$40°491U90|EDI PALLIOIELLIUES MMM
i i2Tce el5°069

€016 VO ‘091e\ ues

dNUdAY WI6E 'M 222

13jua] |EJIP3N 03BN UEBS

431N3I TVIId3N
O31VIN NVS

HLITV3H ALNNOD O3LYIN NVS




Tab 4
QI/QA Report



SF SN . San Mateo Medical Center

.- ." S ' SS”LMI:IT EHOKNTTESALTH 222 W. 39th Avenue

| S San Mateo, CA 94403
&) w'¢)' MEDICAL CENTER 650-573-2222 T

FROM:

SUBJECT:

www.sanmateomedicalcenter.org
www.facebook.com/smchealth

July 10t 2025

Co-Applicant Board, San Mateo County Health Care for the Homeless/Farmworker
Health (HCH/FH) Program

Frank Trinh, HCH/FH Medical Director
Alejandra Alvarado, HCH/FH Clinical Services Coordinator

QI/QA COMMITTEE REPORT

e Library Expansion Project

O

HCH/FH received the quarterly questionnaires from all San Mateo County library locations as a
part of the library expansion project, where HCH/FH funded the San Mateo County Libraries
system to provide blood pressure cuffs to library patrons. This is the second time HCH/FH
received quarterly feedback, per the MOU contract between the and our program. Most usage is
being seen in the Peninsula library locations. Further discussions about how to provide

continued promotion, specifically for homeless and farmworker residents, is ongoing.

o Smart Watches Project

o

HCH/FH has received the Start-Up Surveys and Follow-Up surveys from the ALAS team for all
device participants. ALAS had 45 farmworkers participate in this pilot effort to learn more about
farmworker engagement with their health and improving daily health habits. Now that HCH/FH

has received the surveys, we will begin our review and analysis of participants responses.

e Clinical Quality Measures Quarterly Reports

o

HCH/FH has been working closely with the SMMC Bl team and the EPIC analysts to validate
the Q1 2025 quarterly reports that were received at the end of May. HCH/FH is assuring that the
number of homeless and farmworker individuals listed in these reports is accurate but assuring
that data collection on the database side is correct. Furthermore, HCH/FH is assuring that

collection of homeless and farmworker status at registration at all clinic locations is correct.



Tab 5

Request for Approval
of Forms 5A-C and
Program Budget



COUNTYor SAN MATEO San Wateo Medical Cnter
HEAI_TH SYSTEM San Méteo, CA 94403

650-573-2222 T
www.sanmateomedicalcenter.org
www.facebook.com/smchealth

DATE: July 10, 2025

TO: Co-Applicant Board, San Mateo County Health Care for the Homeless/Farmworker Health
(HCH/FH) Program

FROM: Jim Beaumont, Director
HCH/FH Program

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR THE BOARD TO APPROVE SCOPE OF PROJECT

In accordance with HRSA requirements, the Board has the authority and responsibility to approve the
Program’s scope of project and needs to review the scope on a minimum of an annual basis.

The Program’s Scope of Project includes the services, sites, providers, service area and service population.
For our Program, the County (Service Area), Homeless and Farmworker populations (Service Populations),
and providers (County and contract staff) are essentially preOdefined. This leaves services and sites — as
represented by Forms 5A (services), B (sites), and C (other activities/sites).

Attached to this request are Forms 5A, 5B and 5C for the Board’s Approval. Form 5B includes the sites
previously approved for addition by the Board (Cordilleras-Canyon Oaks and Navigation Center) and recently
approved for inclusion by HRSA. Form 5A includes the services required to be added as a result of our
Operational Site Visit (OSV) but that are still outstanding (Oral Surgery, Endodontics, Periodontics).

We are requesting Board approval of the Program Scope of Project as defined in Forms 5A, 5B and 5C. It
requires a majority vote of the Board members present to approve this request.

Attachment: Form 5A
Form 5B
Form 5C

San Mateo Medical Center
A Connry System of Healtheare




7/3/25, 11:52 AM

<1 Self Updates: Services details

Self Updates: Services details | EU | HRSA EHBs

¥ H80CS00051: San Mateo County Health Services Agency, San Mateo, CA

Grant Number: H80CS00051
Budget Period: 01/01/2025 - 12/31/2025

Required Services

Service Type

General Primary Medical Care
Diagnostic Laboratory
Diagnostic Radiology
Screenings
Coverage for Emergencies During and After Hours
Voluntary Family Planning
Immunizations
Well Child Services
Gynecological Care
Obstetrical Care
Prenatal Care
Intrapartum Care (Labor & Delivery)
Postpartum Care
Preventive Dental
Pharmaceutical Services
HCH Required Substance Use Disorder Services
Case Management
Eligibility Assistance
Health Education
Outreach
Transportation

Translation

Additional Services

Service Type

Additional Dental Services

Behavioral Health Services
Mental Health Services

Optometry

Environmental Health Services

Occupational Therapy

Physical Therapy

Nutrition

BHCMIS ID: 091140

Project Period: 11/01/2001 - 12/31/2026

Service Delivery Methods

Column Ill. Formal Written Referral
Arrangement
(Health Center DOES NOT pay)

Column Il. Formal Written
Contract/Agreement
(Health Center Pays)

Column I. Direct
(Health Center Pays)

X

X X X
X X

X X X
X

X

X

X

X X

X X

X X
X X

X X X
X X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X X

Service Delivery Methods

Column Ill. Formal Written Referral
Arrangement
(Health Center DOES NOT pay)

Column Il. Formal Written
Contract/Agreement
(Health Center Pays)

Column I. Direct
(Health Center Pays)

X X X
X X
X
X
X
X
X

https://grants2.hrsa.gov/WebSCPExternal/Interface/Common/SelfUpdates/ReadOnly/ViewAllServicesInScope.aspx?Grantld=2d72b7d0-deae-42a7-81...

1/2



713125, 11:52 AM Self Updates: Services details | EU | HRSA EHBs

Speciality Services

Service Delivery Methods

Service Type Column . Direct Column Il. Formal Written Column lll. Formal Written Referral
(Health Center Pays) Contract/Agreement Arrangement
(Health Center Pays) (Health Center DOES NOT pay)

Podiatry X

Psychiatry X

Ophthalmology X

Cardiology X X

Dermatology X X

Gastroenterology X X

Other - Hepatology X X

Other - Neurology X

Other - Orthopedics X X

Other - Complimentary and Alternative Medicine X

Other - Oral Surgery X X

https://grants2.hrsa.gov/WebSCPExternal/Interface/Common/SelfUpdates/ReadOnly/ViewAllServicesInScope.aspx?Grantld=2d72b7d0-deae-42a7-81... 2/2



7/3/25, 11:53 AM

< Self Updates: Site details

Self Updates — Site details | EU | HRSA EHBs

¥ H80CS00051: San Mateo County Health Services Agency, San Mateo, CA

Grant Number: H80CS00051
Budget Period: 01/01/2025 - 12/31/2025

Site Id: BPS-H80-040207

Site Information

Site Name

Site Type
Web URL
Location Type

Date Site was Added to Scope

FQHC Site Medicare Billing Number Status

FQHC Site National Provider Identification
(NPI) Number
(Optional field)

Saved Months of Operation

Number of Intermittent Sites
(Required only for 'Intermittent' Site Type)

Site Operated by

BHCMIS ID: 091140

Canyon Vista

Service Delivery Site

Permanent

06/02/2025

Physical Site Address

Site Phone Number

Site Setting
Site Operational Date

Medicare Billing Number
(Required if "This site has a
Medicare billing number" is
selected in 'FQHC Site
Medicare Billing Number
Status' field.)

Total Hours of Operation
(when Patients will be Served
per Week)

Project Period: 11/01/2001 - 12/31/2026

Site Status: Active

200 Edmonds Rd, Redwood City, CA
94062

(650) 367-1890

All Other Clinic Types

06/02/2025

6.00

January, February, March, April, May, June, July, August, September, October, November, December

Health Center/Applicant

Subrecipient or Contractor Information (Required only if 'Subrecipient or Contractor’ is selected in 'Site Operated By" field)

Subrecipient/Contractor Organization Name

Subrecipient/Contractor Organization Physical Site Address

No Subrecipient or Contractor information to be displayed

Service Area Zip Code (Include only those from which the majority of the patient population will come)

Subrecipient/Contractor EIN

94044, 94025, 94401, 94019, 94063, 94403, 94020, 94021, 94062, 94061, 94128, 94030, 94028, 94404, 94002, 94014, 94015,
94005, 94080, 94060, 94010, 94066, 94402, 94070, 94037, 94038

Saved Service Area Zip Code(s)

Site Id: BPS-H80-000552

Site Information

Site Name

Site Type

Web URL

Location Type

Date Site was Added to Scope

FQHC Site Medicare Billing Number Status

COASTSIDE MENTAL HEALTH

CENTER

Service Delivery Site

Permanent

05/01/1998

Application for this site has not yet been

submitted to CMS

Physical Site Address

Site Phone Number

Site Setting
Site Operational Date

Medicare Billing Number
(Required if "This site has a
Medicare billing number" is
selected in 'FQHC Site

Site Status: Active

225 Cabrillo Hwy S FL 2, Half Moon
Bay, CA 94019

(650) 726-6369

All Other Clinic Types

05/01/1998

https://grants2.hrsa.gov/WebSCPExternal/Interface/Common/SelfUpdates/ReadOnly/ViewAllSitesInScope.aspx?Grantld=2d72b7d0-deae-42a7-81aa...

113



7/3/25, 11:53 AM

FQHC Site National Provider Identification
(NPI) Number
(Optional field)

Saved Months of Operation

Number of Contract Service Delivery
Locations

(Required only for 'Migrant Voucher Screening'
Site Type)

Site Operated by

Self Updates — Site details | EU | HRSA EHBs

Medicare Billing Number
Status' field.)

Total Hours of Operation
(when Patients will be Served 40.00

per Week)

January, February, March, April, May, June, July, August, September, October, November, December

Health Center/Applicant

Number of Intermittent
Sites

(Required only for 'Intermittent’
Site Type)

Subrecipient or Contractor Information (Required only if 'Subrecipient or Contractor' is selected in 'Site Operated By" field)

Subrecipient/Contractor Organization Name

Subrecipient/Contractor Organization Physical Site Address

No Subrecipient or Contractor information to be displayed

Service Area Zip Code (Include only those from which the majority of the patient population will come)

Saved Service Area Zip Code(s) 94019

Site Id: BPS-H80-000595

Site Information

Site Name

Site Type
Web URL
Location Type

Date Site was Added to Scope

FQHC Site Medicare Billing Number Status

FQHC Site National Provider Identification
(NPI) Number
(Optional field)

Saved Months of Operation

Number of Contract Service Delivery
Locations

(Required only for 'Migrant Voucher Screening'
Site Type)

Site Operated by

39th Avenue Campus - Outpatient

Clinics

Service Delivery Site
www.co.sanmateo.ca.us
Permanent

01/01/1994

This site has a Medicare billing number

1932288859

Physical Site Address

Site Phone Number

Site Setting
Site Operational Date

Medicare Billing Number
(Required if "This site has a
Medicare billing number" is
selected in 'FQHC Site
Medicare Billing Number
Status' field.)

751904

Total Hours of Operation
(when Patients will be Served 40.00

per Week)

Subrecipient/Contractor EIN

Site Status: Active

222 W 39th Ave, San Mateo, CA 94403

(650) 573-2222

All Other Clinic Types

01/01/1970

January, February, March, April, May, June, July, August, September, October, November, December

Health Center/Applicant

Number of Intermittent
Sites

(Required only for 'Intermittent’
Site Type)

Subrecipient or Contractor Information (Required only if 'Subrecipient or Contractor’ is selected in 'Site Operated By" field)

Subrecipient/Contractor Organization Name

Subrecipient/Contractor Organization Physical Site Address

No Subrecipient or Contractor information to be displayed

Service Area Zip Code (Include only those from which the majority of the patient population will come)

Saved Service Area Zip Code(s) 94403

Site Id: BPS-H80-000785

Subrecipient/Contractor EIN

Site Status: Active

https://grants2.hrsa.gov/WebSCPExternal/Interface/Common/SelfUpdates/ReadOnly/ViewAllSitesInScope.aspx?Grantld=2d72b7d0-deae-42a7-81aa...

2/13



713125, 11:53 AM Self Updates — Site details | EU | HRSA EHBs

Site Information

CENTRAL COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH 1950 Alameda de las Pulgas, San
Site Name Physical Site Address
CTR Mateo, CA 94403
Site Type Service Delivery Site Site Phone Number (650) 573-3571
Web URL
Location Type Permanent Site Setting All Other Clinic Types
Date Site was Added to Scope 07/31/2004 Site Operational Date 07/31/2004

Medicare Billing Number
(Required if "This site has a
Application for this site has not yet been Medicare billing number" is
submitted to CMS selected in 'FQHC Site
Medicare Billing Number
Status' field.)

FQHC Site Medicare Billing Number Status

FQHC Site National Provider Identification Total Hours of Operation

(NPI) Number (when Patients will be Served 40.00

(Optional field) per Week)

Saved Months of Operation January, February, March, April, May, June, July, August, September, October, November, December
Number of Contract Service Delivery Number of Intermittent

Locations Sites

(Required only for 'Migrant Voucher Screening' (Required only for 'Intermittent’

Site Type) Site Type)

Site Operated by Health Center/Applicant

Subrecipient or Contractor Information (Required only if 'Subrecipient or Contractor’ is selected in 'Site Operated By" field)
Subrecipient/Contractor Organization Name Subrecipient/Contractor Organization Physical Site Address Subrecipient/Contractor EIN

No Subrecipient or Contractor information to be displayed

Service Area Zip Code (Include only those from which the majority of the patient population will come)

Saved Service Area Zip Code(s) 94403, 94402, 94401

Site Id: BPS-H80-001005 Site Status: Active

Site Information

HEALTH SERVICES AGENCY MENTAL 225 37th Ave Mental Health Services-
Site Name Physical Site Address
HEALTH DIVISION 3rd Floor, San Mateo, CA 94403
Site Type Administrative Site Phone Number (650) 573-2541
Web URL www.co.sanmateo.ca.us
Location Type Permanent Site Setting All Other Clinic Types
Date Site was Added to Scope 01/03/2001 Site Operational Date 01/03/2001

Medicare Billing Number
(Required if "This site has a
Health center does not/will not bill under Medicare billing number" is
the FQHC Medicare system at this site selected in 'FQHC Site
Medicare Billing Number
Status' field.)

FQHC Site Medicare Billing Number Status

FQHC Site National Provider Identification Total Hours of Operation

(NPI) Number (when Patients will be Served 40.00

(Optional field) per Week)

Saved Months of Operation January, February, March, April, May, June, July, August, September, October, November, December
Number of Contract Service Delivery Number of Intermittent

Locations Sites

https://grants2.hrsa.gov/WebSCPExternal/Interface/Common/SelfUpdates/ReadOnly/ViewAllSitesInScope.aspx?Grantld=2d72b7d0-deae-42a7-81aa... 3/13



713125, 11:53 AM Self Updates — Site details | EU | HRSA EHBs

(Required only for 'Migrant Voucher Screening' (Required only for 'Intermittent’
Site Type) Site Type)
Site Operated by Health Center/Applicant

Subrecipient or Contractor Information (Required only if 'Subrecipient or Contractor' is selected in 'Site Operated By" field)
Subrecipient/Contractor Organization Name Subrecipient/Contractor Organization Physical Site Address Subrecipient/Contractor EIN

No Subrecipient or Contractor information to be displayed

Service Area Zip Code (Include only those from which the majority of the patient population will come)

Saved Service Area Zip Code(s) 94403

Site Id: BPS-H80-040219 Site Status: Active

Site Information

San Mateo County Homeless 275 Blomquist UNIT B, Redwood City,
Site Name Physical Site Address
Navigation Center CA 94063
Site Type Service Delivery Site Site Phone Number (650) 385-8883
Web URL
Location Type Permanent Site Setting All Other Clinic Types
Date Site was Added to Scope 06/05/2025 Site Operational Date 06/05/2025

Medicare Billing Number
(Required if "This site has a
Medicare billing number" is
selected in 'FQHC Site
Medicare Billing Number
Status' field.)

FQHC Site Medicare Billing Number Status

FQHC Site National Provider Identification Total Hours of Operation

(NPI) Number (when Patients will be Served 40.00

(Optional field) per Week)

Saved Months of Operation January, February, March, April, May, June, July, August, September, October, November, December

Number of Intermittent Sites
(Required only for 'Intermittent' Site Type)

Site Operated by Contractor

Subrecipient or Contractor Information (Required only if 'Subrecipient or Contractor' is selected in 'Site Operated By" field)
Subrecipient/Contractor Organization Name Subrecipient/Contractor Organization Physical Site Address Subrecipient/Contractor EIN

) . . . . 155 5th Street,
University of the Pacific - Arthur A. Dugoni School of Dentistry San Francisco. CA 94103 94-1156266
I ,

Service Area Zip Code (Include only those from which the majority of the patient population will come)

94044, 94025, 94401, 94403, 94061, 94019, 94020, 94021, 94063, 94062, 94128, 94030, 94028, 94404, 94002, 94014, 94015,

Saved Service Area Zip Code(s)
94005, 94080, 94060, 94010, 94066, 94402, 94070, 94037, 94038

Site Id: BPS-H80-001373 Site Status: Active
Site Information

306 SPRUCE STREET, SOUTH SAN

Site Name SOUTH SAN FRANCISCO CLINIC Physical Site Address
FRANCISCO, CA 94080
Site Type Service Delivery Site Site Phone Number (650) 877-7070
Web URL Wwww.co.sanmateo.ca.us
Location Type Permanent Site Setting All Other Clinic Types

https://grants2.hrsa.gov/WebSCPExternal/Interface/Common/SelfUpdates/ReadOnly/ViewAllSitesInScope.aspx?Grantld=2d72b7d0-deae-42a7-81aa... 4/13



713125, 11:53 AM Self Updates — Site details | EU | HRSA EHBs
Date Site was Added to Scope 11/01/1999 Site Operational Date 01/10/1999

Medicare Billing Number
(Required if "This site has a
. . - L . - Medicare billing number" is
FQHC Site Medicare Billing Number Status  This site has a Medicare billing number ) . 751905
selected in 'FQHC Site
Medicare Billing Number

Status' field.)

FQHC Site National Provider Identification Total Hours of Operation

(NPI) Number 1750460671 (when Patients will be Served 40.00

(Optional field) per Week)

Saved Months of Operation January, February, March, April, May, June, July, August, September, October, November, December
Number of Contract Service Delivery Number of Intermittent

Locations Sites

(Required only for 'Migrant Voucher Screening' (Required only for 'Intermittent’

Site Type) Site Type)

Site Operated by Health Center/Applicant

Subrecipient or Contractor Information (Required only if 'Subrecipient or Contractor' is selected in 'Site Operated By" field)
Subrecipient/Contractor Organization Name Subrecipient/Contractor Organization Physical Site Address Subrecipient/Contractor EIN

No Subrecipient or Contractor information to be displayed

Service Area Zip Code (Include only those from which the majority of the patient population will come)

Saved Service Area Zip Code(s) 94080

Site Id: BPS-H80-002922 Site Status: Active

Site Information

1580 AMAPLE STREET, REDWOOD

Site Name MAPLE STREET SHELTER Physical Site Address
CITY, CA 94603
Site Type Service Delivery Site Site Phone Number (650) 364-4664
Web URL www.shelternetwork.com
Location Type Permanent Site Setting All Other Clinic Types
Date Site was Added to Scope 01/07/2006 Site Operational Date 01/07/2006

Medicare Billing Number
(Required if "This site has a

Application for this site has not yet been Medicare billing number" is
FQHC Site Medicare Billing Number Status I ; o . I
submitted to CMS selected in 'FQHC Site

Medicare Billing Number
Status' field.)

FQHC Site National Provider Identification Total Hours of Operation

(NPI) Number (when Patients will be Served 40.00

(Optional field) per Week)

Saved Months of Operation January, February, March, April, May, June, July, August, September, October, November, December
Number of Contract Service Delivery Number of Intermittent

Locations Sites

(Required only for 'Migrant Voucher Screening' (Required only for 'Intermittent’

Site Type) Site Type)

Site Operated by Contractor

Subrecipient or Contractor Information (Required only if 'Subrecipient or Contractor' is selected in 'Site Operated By" field)
Subrecipient/Contractor Organization Name Subrecipient/Contractor Organization Physical Site Address Subrecipient/Contractor EIN

1450 Chapin Ave,

) 77-0160469
Burlingame, CA 94010

Shelter Network of San Mateo County

https://grants2.hrsa.gov/WebSCPExternal/Interface/Common/SelfUpdates/ReadOnly/ViewAllSitesInScope.aspx?Grantld=2d72b7d0-deae-42a7-81aa... 5/13



713125, 11:53 AM Self Updates — Site details | EU | HRSA EHBs

Service Area Zip Code (Include only those from which the majority of the patient population will come)

Saved Service Area Zip Code(s) 94063

Site Id: BPS-H80-022195 Site Status: Active
Site Information

350 90th St., 3rd Floor, Daly City, CA

Site Name Daly City Youth Health Center Physical Site Address T
Site Type Service Delivery Site Site Phone Number (650) 991-2240
Web URL
Location Type Permanent Site Setting All Other Clinic Types
Date Site was Added to Scope 05/22/2018 Site Operational Date 09/27/2018
Medicare Billing Number
(Required if "This site has a
Medicare billing number" is
FQHC Site Medicare Billing Number Status i el
selected in 'FQHC Site
Medicare Billing Number
Status' field.)
FQHC Site National Provider Identification Total Hours of Operation
(NPI) Number (when Patients will be Served 40.00
(Optional field) per Week)
Saved Months of Operation January, February, March, April, May, June, July, August, September, October, November, December
Number of Contract Service Delivery Number of Intermittent
Locations Sites
(Required only for 'Migrant Voucher Screening' (Required only for 'Intermittent’
Site Type) Site Type)
Site Operated by Health Center/Applicant

Subrecipient or Contractor Information (Required only if 'Subrecipient or Contractor’ is selected in 'Site Operated By" field)
Subrecipient/Contractor Organization Name Subrecipient/Contractor Organization Physical Site Address Subrecipient/Contractor EIN

No Subrecipient or Contractor information to be displayed

Service Area Zip Code (Include only those from which the majority of the patient population will come)

Saved Service Area Zip Code(s) 94015

Site Id: BPS-H80-003064 Site Status: Active

Site Information

RON ROBINSON SENIOR CARE 222 W 39th Ave # S-131, San Mateo,
Site Name Physical Site Address
CENTER CA 94403
Site Type Service Delivery Site Site Phone Number (650) 573-2426
Web URL www.co.sanmateo.ca.us
Location Type Permanent Site Setting All Other Clinic Types
Date Site was Added to Scope 01/03/2004 Site Operational Date 01/03/2004

Medicare Billing Number
(Required if "This site has a
Application for this site has not yet been Medicare billing number" is
submitted to CMS selected in 'FQHC Site
Medicare Billing Number
Status' field.)

FQHC Site Medicare Billing Number Status

https://grants2.hrsa.gov/WebSCPExternal/Interface/Common/SelfUpdates/ReadOnly/ViewAllSitesInScope.aspx?Grantld=2d72b7d0-deae-42a7-81aa... 6/13



713125, 11:53 AM Self Updates — Site details | EU | HRSA EHBs

FQHC Site National Provider Identification Total Hours of Operation

(NPI) Number (when Patients will be Served 40.00

(Optional field) per Week)

Saved Months of Operation January, February, March, April, May, June, July, August, September, October, November, December
Number of Contract Service Delivery Number of Intermittent

Locations Sites

(Required only for 'Migrant Voucher Screening' (Required only for 'Intermittent’

Site Type) Site Type)

Site Operated by Health Center/Applicant

Subrecipient or Contractor Information (Required only if 'Subrecipient or Contractor' is selected in 'Site Operated By" field)
Subrecipient/Contractor Organization Name Subrecipient/Contractor Organization Physical Site Address Subrecipient/Contractor EIN

No Subrecipient or Contractor information to be displayed

Service Area Zip Code (Include only those from which the majority of the patient population will come)

Saved Service Area Zip Code(s) 94403

Site Id: BPS-H80-006870 Site Status: Active

Site Information

225 Cabrillo Hwy S Ste 100A, Half

Site Name Coastside Health Center Physical Site Address

Moon Bay, CA 94019
Site Type Service Delivery Site Site Phone Number (650) 573-3941
Web URL www.sanmateo.ca.us
Location Type Permanent Site Setting All Other Clinic Types
Date Site was Added to Scope 01/05/1998 Site Operational Date 01/05/1998

Medicare Billing Number
(Required if "This site has a
Medicare billing number" is
FQHC Site Medicare Billing Number Status  This site has a Medicare billing number ! ) - . ! 751898
selected in 'FQHC Site
Medicare Billing Number

Status' field.)

FQHC Site National Provider Identification Total Hours of Operation

(NPI) Number 1841379765 (when Patients will be Served 58.00

(Optional field) per Week)

Saved Months of Operation January, February, March, April, May, June, July, August, September, October, November, December

Number of Intermittent Sites
(Required only for 'Intermittent' Site Type)

Site Operated by Health Center/Applicant

Subrecipient or Contractor Information (Required only if 'Subrecipient or Contractor' is selected in 'Site Operated By" field)
Subrecipient/Contractor Organization Name Subrecipient/Contractor Organization Physical Site Address Subrecipient/Contractor EIN

No Subrecipient or Contractor information to be displayed

Service Area Zip Code (Include only those from which the majority of the patient population will come)

Saved Service Area Zip Code(s) 94019

Site Id: BPS-H80-003782 Site Status: Active
Site Information

Site Name MOBILE HEALTH CLINIC Physical Site Address 225 37th Ave, San Mateo, CA 94403

https://grants2.hrsa.gov/WebSCPExternal/Interface/Common/SelfUpdates/ReadOnly/ViewAllSitesInScope.aspx?Grantld=2d72b7d0-deae-42a7-81aa... 7113



7/3/25, 11:53 AM

Site Type
Web URL
Location Type

Date Site was Added to Scope

FQHC Site Medicare Billing Number Status

FQHC Site National Provider Identification
(NPI) Number
(Optional field)

Saved Months of Operation

Number of Contract Service Delivery
Locations

(Required only for 'Migrant Voucher Screening'
Site Type)

Site Operated by

Self Updates — Site details | EU | HRSA EHBs

Service Delivery Site
Www.co.sanmateo.ca.us
Permanent

01/05/1996

Health center does not/will not bill under
the FQHC Medicare system at this site

1194804013

Site Phone Number

Site Setting
Site Operational Date

Medicare Billing Number
(Required if "This site has a
Medicare billing number" is
selected in 'FQHC Site
Medicare Billing Number
Status' field.)

Total Hours of Operation
(when Patients will be Served
per Week)

(650) 573-2786

All Other Clinic Types

07/01/1994

40.00

January, February, March, April, May, June, July, August, September, October, November, December

Health Center/Applicant

Number of Intermittent
Sites

(Required only for 'Intermittent’
Site Type)

Subrecipient or Contractor Information (Required only if 'Subrecipient or Contractor’ is selected in 'Site Operated By" field)

Subrecipient/Contractor Organization Name

Subrecipient/Contractor Organization Physical Site Address

No Subrecipient or Contractor information to be displayed

Service Area Zip Code (Include only those from which the majority of the patient population will come)

Saved Service Area Zip Code(s)

Site Id: BPS-H80-009159

Site Information

Site Name

Site Type
Web URL
Location Type

Date Site was Added to Scope

FQHC Site Medicare Billing Number Status

FQHC Site National Provider Identification
(NPI) Number
(Optional field)

Saved Months of Operation

Number of Contract Service Delivery
Locations

(Required only for 'Migrant Voucher Screening'
Site Type)

Site Operated by

sequoia teen wellness center

Service Delivery Site

www.sanmateo.ca.us

Permanent

11/05/2009

This site has a Medicare billing number

1568540557

Physical Site Address

Site Phone Number

Site Setting
Site Operational Date

Medicare Billing Number
(Required if "This site has a
Medicare billing number" is
selected in 'FQHC Site
Medicare Billing Number
Status' field.)

Total Hours of Operation
(when Patients will be Served
per Week)

Subrecipient/Contractor EIN

94061, 94098, 94065, 94019, 94401, 94063, 94066, 94060, 94096, 94064, 94067, 94402, 94403, 94083

Site Status: Active

200 JAMES AVE, REDWOOD CITY, CA
94062

(650) 261-3710

School

04/01/2009

751907

40.00

January, February, March, April, May, June, July, August, September, October, November, December

Health Center/Applicant

Number of Intermittent
Sites

(Required only for 'Intermittent’
Site Type)

https://grants2.hrsa.gov/WebSCPExternal/Interface/Common/SelfUpdates/ReadOnly/ViewAllSitesInScope.aspx?Grantld=2d72b7d0-deae-42a7-81aa...

8/13



7/3/25, 11:53 AM

Self Updates — Site details | EU | HRSA EHBs

Subrecipient or Contractor Information (Required only if 'Subrecipient or Contractor' is selected in 'Site Operated By" field)

Subrecipient/Contractor Organization Name

Subrecipient/Contractor Organization Physical Site Address

No Subrecipient or Contractor information to be displayed

Service Area Zip Code (Include only those from which the majority of the patient population will come)

Saved Service Area Zip Code(s) 94062

Site I1d: BPS-H80-011967
Site Information
Site Name
Site Type
Web URL
Location Type

Date Site was Added to Scope

FQHC Site Medicare Billing Number Status

FQHC Site National Provider Identification
(NPI) Number
(Optional field)

Saved Months of Operation

Number of Contract Service Delivery
Locations

(Required only for 'Migrant Voucher Screening'
Site Type)

Site Operated by

HCH Mobile Dental Van

Service Delivery Site

Mobile Van

08/15/2012

Application for this site has not yet been

submitted to CMS

Physical Site Address

Site Phone Number

Site Setting
Site Operational Date

Medicare Billing Number
(Required if "This site has a
Medicare billing number" is
selected in 'FQHC Site
Medicare Billing Number
Status' field.)

Total Hours of Operation
(when Patients will be Served
per Week)

Subrecipient/Contractor EIN

Site Status: Active

222 W 39th Ave, San Mateo, CA 94403

(650) 573-2561

All Other Clinic Types

08/15/2012

20.00

January, February, March, April, May, June, July, August, September, October, November, December

Health Center/Applicant

Number of Intermittent
Sites

(Required only for 'Intermittent’
Site Type)

Subrecipient or Contractor Information (Required only if 'Subrecipient or Contractor' is selected in 'Site Operated By" field)

Subrecipient/Contractor Organization Name

Subrecipient/Contractor Organization Physical Site Address

No Subrecipient or Contractor information to be displayed

Service Area Zip Code (Include only those from which the majority of the patient population will come)

Saved Service Area Zip Code(s)

Site Id: BPS-H80-004460

Site Information

Site Name

Site Type

Web URL

Location Type

Date Site was Added to Scope

FQHC Site Medicare Billing Number Status

94061, 94080, 94063, 94401, 94019, 94403

DALY CITY YOUTH HEALTH CENTER

Service Delivery Site
www.co.sanmateo.ca.us
Permanent

01/01/1992

This site has a Medicare billing number

Physical Site Address

Site Phone Number

Site Setting
Site Operational Date

Medicare Billing Number
(Required if "This site has a
Medicare billing number" is
selected in 'FQHC Site

Subrecipient/Contractor EIN

Site Status: Active

2780 Junipero Serra Blvd, Daly City, CA
94015

(650) 991-2240

All Other Clinic Types
01/01/1990

751888

https://grants2.hrsa.gov/WebSCPExternal/Interface/Common/SelfUpdates/ReadOnly/ViewAllSitesInScope.aspx?Grantld=2d72b7d0-deae-42a7-81aa...

9/13



713125, 11:53 AM Self Updates — Site details | EU | HRSA EHBs

Medicare Billing Number
Status' field.)

FQHC Site National Provider Identification Total Hours of Operation

(NPI) Number 1023196011 (when Patients will be Served 40.00

(Optional field) per Week)

Saved Months of Operation January, February, March, April, May, June, July, August, September, October, November, December
Number of Contract Service Delivery Number of Intermittent

Locations Sites

(Required only for 'Migrant Voucher Screening' (Required only for 'Intermittent’

Site Type) Site Type)

Site Operated by Health Center/Applicant

Subrecipient or Contractor Information (Required only if 'Subrecipient or Contractor' is selected in 'Site Operated By" field)
Subrecipient/Contractor Organization Name Subrecipient/Contractor Organization Physical Site Address Subrecipient/Contractor EIN

No Subrecipient or Contractor information to be displayed

Service Area Zip Code (Include only those from which the majority of the patient population will come)

Saved Service Area Zip Code(s) 94015

Site Id: BPS-H80-004798 Site Status: Active

Site Information

222 W 39th Ave # S-130, San Mateo,

Site Name EDISON CLINIC Physical Site Address
CA 94403

Site Type Service Delivery Site Site Phone Number (650) 573-2358
Web URL www.co.sanmateo.ca.us
Location Type Permanent Site Setting All Other Clinic Types
Date Site was Added to Scope 01/01/1987 Site Operational Date 01/01/1987

Medicare Billing Number

(Required if "This site has a

Application for this site has not yet been Medicare billing number" is
FQHC Site Medicare Billing Number Status i el
submitted to CMS selected in 'FQHC Site

Medicare Billing Number

Status' field.)
FQHC Site National Provider Identification Total Hours of Operation
(NPI) Number (when Patients will be Served 40.00
(Optional field) per Week)
Saved Months of Operation January, February, March, April, May, June, July, August, September, October, November, December
Number of Contract Service Delivery Number of Intermittent
Locations Sites
(Required only for 'Migrant Voucher Screening' (Required only for 'Intermittent’
Site Type) Site Type)
Site Operated by Health Center/Applicant

Subrecipient or Contractor Information (Required only if 'Subrecipient or Contractor’ is selected in 'Site Operated By" field)
Subrecipient/Contractor Organization Name Subrecipient/Contractor Organization Physical Site Address Subrecipient/Contractor EIN

No Subrecipient or Contractor information to be displayed

Service Area Zip Code (Include only those from which the majority of the patient population will come)

Saved Service Area Zip Code(s) 94403

Site Id: BPS-H80-005206 Site Status: Active

https://grants2.hrsa.gov/WebSCPExternal/Interface/Common/SelfUpdates/ReadOnly/ViewAllSitesInScope.aspx?Grantld=2d72b7d0-deae-42a7-81a... 10/13



713125, 11:53 AM
Site Information
Site Name
Site Type
Web URL
Location Type

Date Site was Added to Scope

FQHC Site Medicare Billing Number Status

FQHC Site National Provider Identification
(NPI) Number
(Optional field)

Saved Months of Operation

Number of Contract Service Delivery
Locations

(Required only for 'Migrant Voucher Screening'
Site Type)

Site Operated by

Self Updates — Site details | EU | HRSA EHBs

NORTH COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH

Service Delivery Site

Permanent

07/31/2004

Application for this site has not yet been

submitted to CMS

Physical Site Address 375 89th St, Daly City, CA 94015

Site Phone Number (650) 301-8650

Site Setting All Other Clinic Types

Site Operational Date 07/31/2004

Medicare Billing Number
(Required if "This site has a
Medicare billing number" is
selected in 'FQHC Site
Medicare Billing Number
Status' field.)

Total Hours of Operation
(when Patients will be Served 40.00

per Week)

January, February, March, April, May, June, July, August, September, October, November, December

Health Center/Applicant

Number of Intermittent
Sites

(Required only for 'Intermittent’
Site Type)

Subrecipient or Contractor Information (Required only if 'Subrecipient or Contractor' is selected in 'Site Operated By" field)

Subrecipient/Contractor Organization Name

Subrecipient/Contractor Organization Physical Site Address

No Subrecipient or Contractor information to be displayed

Service Area Zip Code (Include only those from which the majority of the patient population will come)

Saved Service Area Zip Code(s) 94015

Site Id: BPS-H80-005388

Site Information

Site Name

Site Type
Web URL
Location Type

Date Site was Added to Scope

FQHC Site Medicare Billing Number Status

FQHC Site National Provider Identification
(NPI) Number
(Optional field)

Saved Months of Operation

Number of Contract Service Delivery
Locations

(Required only for 'Migrant Voucher Screening'
Site Type)

https://grants2.hrsa.gov/WebSCPExternal/Interface/Common/SelfUpdates/ReadOnly/ViewAllSitesInScope.aspx?Grantld=2d72b7d0-deae-42a7-81a...

SOUTH COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH

Service Delivery Site

Permanent

01/01/1992

Application for this site has not yet been
submitted to CMS

Site Status: Active

802 BREWSTER AVE, REDWOOD

Physical Site Address
CITY, CA 94063

Site Phone Number (650) 363-4111

Site Setting All Other Clinic Types

Site Operational Date 01/01/1992

Medicare Billing Number
(Required if "This site has a
Medicare billing number" is
selected in 'FQHC Site
Medicare Billing Number
Status' field.)

Total Hours of Operation
(when Patients will be Served 40.00

per Week)

January, February, March, April, May, June, July, August, September, October, November, December

Number of Intermittent
Sites

(Required only for 'Intermittent’
Site Type)

Subrecipient/Contractor EIN

11/13



713125, 11:53 AM Self Updates — Site details | EU | HRSA EHBs

Site Operated by Health Center/Applicant

Subrecipient or Contractor Information (Required only if 'Subrecipient or Contractor' is selected in 'Site Operated By" field)
Subrecipient/Contractor Organization Name Subrecipient/Contractor Organization Physical Site Address Subrecipient/Contractor EIN

No Subrecipient or Contractor information to be displayed

Service Area Zip Code (Include only those from which the majority of the patient population will come)

Saved Service Area Zip Code(s) 94063, 94061

Site Id: BPS-H80-005448 Site Status: Active

Site Information

2710 Middlefield Rd, Redwood City, CA

Site Name Fair Oaks Health Center Physical Site Address
94063
Site Type Service Delivery Site Site Phone Number (650) 363-4602
Web URL www.sanmateo.ca.us
Location Type Permanent Site Setting All Other Clinic Types
Date Site was Added to Scope 01/01/1988 Site Operational Date 01/01/1998
Medicare Billing Number
(Required if "This site has a
Medi billi ber" i
FQHC Site Medicare Billing Number Status  This site has a Medicare billing number © |care. f— num- eris 751887
selected in 'FQHC Site
Medicare Billing Number
Status' field.)
FQHC Site National Provider Identification Total Hours of Operation
(NPI) Number 1386728533 (when Patients will be Served 40.00
(Optional field) per Week)
Saved Months of Operation January, February, March, April, May, June, July, August, September, October, November, December
Number of Contract Service Delivery Number of Intermittent
Locations Sites
(Required only for 'Migrant Voucher Screening' (Required only for 'Intermittent’
Site Type) Site Type)
Site Operated by Health Center/Applicant

Subrecipient or Contractor Information (Required only if 'Subrecipient or Contractor' is selected in 'Site Operated By" field)
Subrecipient/Contractor Organization Name Subrecipient/Contractor Organization Physical Site Address Subrecipient/Contractor EIN

No Subrecipient or Contractor information to be displayed

Service Area Zip Code (Include only those from which the majority of the patient population will come)

Saved Service Area Zip Code(s) 94063

Site Id: BPS-H80-005524 Site Status: Active

Site Information

Site Name DALY CITY CLINIC Physical Site Address 380 90th St, Daly City, CA 94015
Site Type Service Delivery Site Site Phone Number (650) 301-8600

Web URL www.co.sanmateo.ca.us

Location Type Permanent Site Setting All Other Clinic Types

Date Site was Added to Scope 01/05/1996 Site Operational Date 01/05/1996

https://grants2.hrsa.gov/WebSCPExternal/Interface/Common/SelfUpdates/ReadOnly/ViewAllSitesInScope.aspx?Grantld=2d72b7d0-deae-42a7-81a... 12/13



713125, 11:53 AM Self Updates — Site details | EU | HRSA EHBs

Medicare Billing Number
(Required if "This site has a
Medicare billing number" is

FQHC Site Medicare Billing Number Status  This site has a Medicare billing number . X 751906
selected in 'FQHC Site
Medicare Billing Number
Status' field.)
FQHC Site National Provider Identification Total Hours of Operation
(NPI) Number 1265522619 (when Patients will be Served 40.00
(Optional field) per Week)
Saved Months of Operation January, February, March, April, May, June, July, August, September, October, November, December
Number of Contract Service Delivery Number of Intermittent
Locations Sites
(Required only for 'Migrant Voucher Screening' (Required only for 'Intermittent’
Site Type) Site Type)

Site Operated by Health Center/Applicant

Subrecipient or Contractor Information (Required only if 'Subrecipient or Contractor' is selected in 'Site Operated By" field)
Subrecipient/Contractor Organization Name Subrecipient/Contractor Organization Physical Site Address Subrecipient/Contractor EIN

No Subrecipient or Contractor information to be displayed

Service Area Zip Code (Include only those from which the majority of the patient population will come)

Saved Service Area Zip Code(s) 94015

https://grants2.hrsa.gov/WebSCPExternal/Interface/Common/SelfUpdates/ReadOnly/ViewAllSitesInScope.aspx?Grantld=2d72b7d0-deae-42a7-81a... 13/13



7/3/25, 11:55 AM

Self Updates — Activity details | EU | HRSA EHBs

<1 Self Updates: Activity details

¥ H80CS00051: San Mateo County Health Services Agency, San Mateo, CA

Grant Number: H80CS00051

BHCMIS ID: 091140

Budget Period: 01/01/2025 - 12/31/2025

Existing Activities/Locations

Type of Frequency of
Activity Activity

Monday-
Friday through
outreach
conducted by
Non-Clinical Community
Outreach Health
Workers
assigned to
the HCH
Mobile Clinic.

Description of Activity

Community health workers visit shelters and sites frequented by
homeless where they provide information on the Mobile Clinic
schedule, as well as, health and other enabling services.

Project Period: 11/01/2001 - 12/31/2026

Type of Location(s) where Activity is Conducted

Shelters, service sites (e.g., food kitchens) and other sites (e.g.,
parks) frequented by the homeless.

Adult and/or
children's
immunizations
can be
accessed by
HCH patients

Immunizations

Recommended adult (e.g., Hepatitis C, flu shots)and childhood (by
age two) immunizations.

SMMC clinics listed on Form 5 - Part B or public health
immunization clinis at various locations.

on an on-
going basis.
Health Daily at Health education focu§ed on .the awareness,lpreventfon anq Sites listed on Form 5 - Part B and attached map of SMMC service
. SMMC/HCH management of chronic conditions such as diabetes is provided at )
Education . R . . X sites.
service sites. various service sites.
Portable Monday Streets, alleys, encampments, farms, and other sites frequented b
- through "Backpack Medicine" - Street & Field Primary Care Delivery - aleys, P i N q i
Clinical Care Thursday street homeless and farmworker patients.

https://grants2.hrsa.gov/WebSCPExternal/Interface/Common/SelfUpdates/ReadOnly/ViewAllActivitiesInScope.aspx?Grantld=2d72b7d0-deae-42a7-81...

7



COUNTYOF SAN MATEO San Mateo Medical Center

222 W. 39th Avenue

HEAI_TH SYSTEM San Mateo, CA 94403

650-573-2222 T
www.sanmateomedicalcenter.org
www.facebook.com/smchealth

DATE: July 10, 2025

TO: Co-Applicant Board, San Mateo County Health Care for the Homeless/Farmworker Health
(HCH/FH) Program

FROM: Jim Beaumont, Director
HCH/FH Program

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR THE BOARD TO APPROVE 2026 GRANT YEAR BUDGET

In accordance with HRSA requirements, the Board has the authority and responsibility to approve the
Program’s budget.

While the Program’s total budget includes all of the costs and revenue associated with SMMC, SMC Health
and San Mateo County activities that provide in-scope services to the Program’s service populations, the
Board has direct control over the grant expenditures, and that is the budget we are requesting approval of.

Attached to this request is the projected 2026 Grant Year budget for the known and expected 2026 Grant. Any
significant changes to the expected budget will be brought to the Board for approval.

We are requesting Board approval of the Program Grant Year Grant budget. It requires a majority vote of the
Board members present to approve this request.

Attachment: 2026 Grant Year Grant Budget

San Mateo Medical Center
A Connry System of Healtheare




Details for budget estimates

EXPENDITURES

SALARIES

Director, Program Coordinator

Management Analyst ,Medical Director

new position, misc. OT, other, etc.

740,000

BENEFITS

Director, Program Coordinator

Management Analyst ,Medical Director

new position, misc. OT, other, etc.

230,000

TRAVEL

National Conferences (2500*8) 12,000

Regional Conferences (1000*5) 1,500

Local Travel 250

Taxis 250

Van & vehicle usage 1,000

15,000

SUPPLIES

Office Supplies, misc. 2,500

Small Funding Requests

2,500

CONTRACTUAL

2022 Contracts

2022 MOUs

Current 2023 MOUs 1,000,000

Current 2023 contracts 900,000

1,900,000




OTHER

Consultants/grant writer 10,000
IT/Telcom 60,000
New Automation ;
Memberships 5,000
Training 2,500
Misc 5,000
82,500

TOTAL 2,970,000
GRANT REVENUE
Available Base Grant 2,858,632
Prior Year Unexpended to Carryover (verified) 211,155 carryover
Other |
HCH/FH PROGRAM TOTAL 3,069,787

BALANCE

99,787




